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Planar Video Wall 

Technical Questions: 

1) Will there be a Scheduled site visit?  

No 
 

2) Is this project being federally funded? 

No 
 

3) What are the dimensions of the space? L=_____ W=_____ H=_____  

The mounting wall dimensions are 16’ W x 7’ 11”H 
 

4) What is the lighting situation? (i.e. Windows? Recessed Lighting? Fluorescent?)  

Fluorescent 
 

5) What is the mounting surface and what is behind it? (i.e. Block? Drywall furred out from block? 
Drywall with stud framing etc.)  

Mounting wall is 2X4 covered by plywood, and finished with black Formica  
 

6) In no block, is there backing in the wall for the installation of the 8 displays? If no, are you 
prepared to install some (or have awarded contractor install) or would you prefer backing to be 
surface mounted? *Note- Surface mounting backing would cause the video all to stand further 
off of the wall’s surface.  

Surface mount 
 

7) Where in the room will the video wall be located? (i.e. common area and easily accessible or 
employee area behind desks or counter and not easily accessible)  

Common area 
 

8) Are there special work conditions or special work times outside of the normal operational 
business hours of the TMC?  

No. Standard times of operation are Mon – Fri 7am to 5pm. At no time will the TMC 
open or close outside this to accommodate installation 
 

9) What headend will be driving this video wall?    

Existing Sense VMS will remain  
 

10) Do they have an existing piece or do we need to provide the Planar Matrix?  

Provide Planar Matrix 
 

11) We are considered a foreign corporation on Sunbiz however we do conduct business in the state 
of Florida and have local tax certificates as well.  Is the written opinion of attorney still needed in 
this case?  

Yes 



 
12) No reference is given in any of the bid documents regarding equipment tax or if City is 

exempt.  We assume the city is exempt but we need to verify.  If the City is not tax exempt, the 
contractor supplying this equipment or the City will need to pay tax on this equipment.  Is the 
City tax exempt for this equipment procurement?  If not, should our equipment costs include tax 
in each line item of the EXHIBIT C Bid sheet?  If so, what percentage should be added to each 
line item?  And will this tax detail be advertised to other bidders to ensure we are all bidding 
equally?  

The items listed on the Bid Sheet are being purchased by the Department of 
Transportation and installed at the Naples Traffic Management Center.  The 
Department of Transportation is tax exempt, however our tax exemption certificate is 
not transferrable to contractors even if they are working on behalf of the 
Department.  We cannot provide you any information on how you formulate your bid 
sheet. 

 

13) If we are considered a foreign corporation on Sunbiz however we do conduct business in the 
state of Florida and have local tax certificates as well.  Is the written opinion of attorney still 
needed in this case?  

Yes 
 

14) Can the attorney’s letter be generic or does it need to be specific to this solicitation. 
Although the letter can be of a generic nature, this project will still need to be 
referenced within it 
 

15) Who will be responsible for disassembling the existing LCD monitors?   

The City will remove the existing monitors hence the two week advance contact with 
City staff stated in the Tech Spec 

16) Can the existing physical wall carry the weight of the 8 x new 46” Planar LCDs? If it cannot, who 
will reinforce it with plywood, the vendor or the city?  

Yes, the existing wall will be able to hold the weight 

17) The linked T&Cs indicate payment upon completion of services.  Will the City allow for milestone 
payments? 

No, the City is not responsible for the payments made to the vendor 

18) When will the vendors be advised if a background check is required?  

Background checks of whom? 
 

19) How many video connections from the City of Naples Traffic Management Center existing video 
monitoring software system will be connected to the new Planar video wall processor? 

Awaiting further clarification 

 
20) What type of existing video connectors will need to be connected to the new Planar video wall 

processor? 



Awaiting further clarification 
 

21) Are there any other type of connections required to the new Planar video wall or video wall 
processor? 

Awaiting further clarification 
 

 
 
 
 

 


